From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent:  7/30/2012 10:30:16 AM

To: Benjamin, Christopher
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPB7)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Chris, as | just emailed, | just spoke with Ralph Cavanagh, who proposed an interactive
session with the Commissioners for his en banc session. Frankly, | can’t picture this at all, but
am very curious o see this done, so will not stand in his way!

Can you send me Ezra’s email address and phone number. As | mentioned, Ralph was
looking to connect with each of you before the event and | don’t have Ezra’s contact info
(thought | had his email, but apparently | do not.) Thanks! Kristin.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 4:16 PM
To: 'Benjamin, Christopher'

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Thanks Chrisl

From: Benjamin, Christopher [mailto:CPB7 @pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 4.08 PM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Hi Kristin. It looks great. Thank you for pulling this together. We've proposed a few minor
tweaks to Ezra’s title. | also made a few suggested tweaks to Ralph’s name and title, which
he'll confirm with you, of course. 1t should be a great event.

Best,

SB GT&S 0324910
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Chris

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 2:28 PM

To: 'Jack.Sahl@sce.com'

Cc: Benjamin, Christopher; Laura.Genao@sce.com; Allen, Meredith; Frost, Grant;
DHaines@semprautilities.com

Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Hello all, attached is the proposed agenda. This is the version we would like to start circulating
publically. Please have a look specifically at the bio’s section (I had to shorten all of them, so
please be sure you are ok with the edits) and had to make up names for presentations, so
please look at those as well. | have reached out to Jessica Fox and Andrea Moffet for the
same feedback. | am meeting with Ralph Cavanaugh on the 30" so will get his presentation
title at that time.

Thanks, Kristin.

From: Jack.Sahi@sce.com [mailto:Jack. Sahl@sce.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 12:19 PM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Cc: 'Benjamin, Christopher'; Laura.Genao@sce.com; Allen, Meredith; Frost, Grant;
DHaines@semprautiliies.com

Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Kristin -

Good progress. Thanks to all. Have a great vacation.

Jack
From: "Ralff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin.ralfidouglas@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: ""Benjamin, Christopher™ <CPB7@pge.com>

Ce: "Laura.Genao@sce.com” <Laura.Genao@sce.com>, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com™>, "Jack.Sahi@sce.com™ <Jack. Sahi@sce.com>
Diate: 07/19/2012 11:05 AM

Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc
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Hello all, Ralph Cavanaugh has agreed to be our keynote speaker for the en banc. Now that our
agenda is complete, | will be circulating it to our Commissioners’ offices and we'll be putting it up on our
event website. | am on vacation next week, but when | am back in the office, we'll start working on press
releases, etc. Thanks again for all your help in setting up this event. Best, Kristin.

From: Benjamin, Christopher [mailto:CPB7 @pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 5:04 PM

To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Cc: Laura.Genao@sce.com; Allen, Meredith; 'Jack.Sahl@sce.com'

Subject: RE: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Good afternoon, Kristin. As Jack may have shared, unfortunately, Hannah Jones from Nike is not
available for the en banc.

However, we've reached out to ancther solid candidate -- Kathy Loftus, Global Leader of Sustainable
Engineering and Energy Management, at Whole Foods. I'll be sure to keep you posted on her interest in

speaking at the en banc.

Best,
Chris

From: Jack.Sahi@sce.com [mailto:Jack Sahl@sce.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:51 AM

To: Benjamin, Christopher; Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Cc: Laura. Genao@sce.com

Subject: CPUC Sustainability en Banc

Team -

Levi's is unable to participate (schedule conflicts). My last recommendation is Jib Ellison (BluSkye
Consulting); although a consultant, he has the ability to fill our need.

Jack
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